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April 11, 2018

The Honorable Jose Huizar

Chair, Los Angeles City Council Planning and Land Use Management Committee (PLUM)
Los Angeles City Hall

200 North Spring Street, Room 465

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Re: Case CPC-2015-4398-GPA-ZC-HD-ZAD-CU; Case CPC-2016-3681-DA
Dear Councilmember Huizar:

We have been working closely with our neighbors and stakeholders in the community. In
order to conclude that work, we respectfully request that the current last day for Council
action, May 15, 2018, be extended 45 days pursuant to LAMC Section 11.5.12.

Sincerely,

/

Rachel Freeman
Capri Urban Baldwin, LLC
Capri Urban Crenshaw, LLC

Cc:  Los Angeles City Council President Herb Wesson
Los Angeles City Councilmember Marqueece Harris-Dawson
Quintin E. Primo III, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Capri Investment Group,
LLC





